
 

 
             CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE       

                     BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING AGENDA        

CPFR Board of Commissioners Meeting Agenda – February 14, 2022   Page 1 of 2 

 

 
Date: February 14, 2022 
Place: Virtual (Visit www.centralpiercefire.org for instructions to join the webinar.) 
Time: 5:00 p.m. 
 

Citizens wishing to address the Board during Public Comment, use the “raise 
hand” feature on the webinar. You will be asked to identify yourself and state your 
address for the record. You will have three minutes to address the Board. 
Statements or comments for the record may be submitted to 
dporter@centralpiercefire.org by 4:00pm the day of the meeting.) 

             
 
1. Call to Order 

 

A. Roll Call 
 

 

2. Approval of Agenda  
 

A. Pg 1 /Agenda 
 
 

3. Public Comment - (for items not specifically listed on the Agenda) 
 

 

4. Consent Agenda (Single Motion)  
 

A. Excused Absences: Chair Holm 
B. Pg 3 /Minutes: Regular Board Meeting of January 24, 2022 
C. Pg 6 /Approval of:  

 
Pg 28 /For Informational Purposes Only - The following electronic payments totaling $3,839,930.97 

are included in Warrants noted above:  

 Accounts Payable EFT numbered 12234 to 12274 -$296,509.27 (Included in A/P Warrant 57004) 

 Accounts Payable EFT numbered 12275 to 12280 -$876,354.60 (Included in A/P Warrant 57034) 
 Employee EFT Contributions/Deductions including all taxes & retirement numbered 53839 to 

54160 - $2,451,585.39 (Included in A/P Warrant 57036) 
 Accounts Payable EFT numbered 12281 to 12324 -$215,481.71 (Included in A/P Warrant 57046) 
 

 

5. Unfinished Business (Second Reading and Final Action) 
 
 
 

Accounts Payable Warrants Numbered 56996 to 56996 totaling $ 16,783.40 
Accounts Payable Warrants Numbered 56997 to 57032 totaling $ 862,594.93 
Accounts Payable Warrants Numbered 57033 to 57041 totaling $ 4,822,220.70 
Net Payroll Warrants Numbered 107606 to 107610 totaling $ 19,058.38 
Accounts Payable Warrants Numbered 57042 to 57042 totaling $ 20,000.00 
Accounts Payable Warrants Numbered 57043 to 57077 totaling $ 258,046.36 

GRAND TOTAL $ 5,998,703.77 

1

http://www.centralpiercefire.org/
mailto:dporter@centralpiercefire.org


 

 
             CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE       

                     BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING AGENDA        

CPFR Board of Commissioners Meeting Agenda – February 14, 2022   Page 2 of 2 

 
 
 

6. New Business (First Reading) 
 

 

7. Considerations and Requests 
 

A. Pg 62 /Puyallup Armory Purchase and Sale Agreement (DRAFT) – Chief Morrow 
 
 

B. Pg 75 /Commissioner Contingency Fund-Intterra Advanced Analytics – DC 
Stueve 

 
 

8. Staff, Local, Firefighter's Association and Fire Chief Reports 
 

A. Pg 77 /Human Resources – HRD Washo 
 
 

B. Pg 79 /Training – AC Juarez 
 
 

C. Pg 82 /Field Operations – AC Kent  
 
 

D. Pg 83 /EMS – AC Bouchard  
 

 

E. Pg 84 /DC Operations – DC Stueve 
 
 

F. Pg 85 /Fire Chief’s Report – Chief Morrow 
 

 

9. Correspondence 
 

A. Pg 87 /Employee Commendations 
 

 

10. Commissioner Comments 
 
 

11. Adjournment 

2



DRAFT – Not Official Until Approved 

Board of Commissioners 
Page 1 of 3                                                                                                   January 24, 2022  Board Meeting Minutes 

 
CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
January 24, 2022 

 
Chair Holm called the Regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners for Central Pierce 
Fire & Rescue to order by Zoom webinar at 5:02 p.m. Present were Chair Holm, 
Commissioners Stringfellow, Coleman, Willis and Mitchell, Chief Morrow, Deputy Chiefs 
Karns and Stueve, FD Robacker, Assistant Chiefs Stueve, Overby, and McKenzie, ITD 
Scott-Ralston, and Executive Assistant Porter, recorder. Ex-Officio Door joined the 
meeting at 5:19 p.m. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Commissioner Stringfellow moved and Commissioner Mitchell seconded to approve the 
agenda as presented. MOTION CARRIED.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT (FOR ITEMS NOT SPECIFICALLY ON THE AGENDA) 
No public comment.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA (SINGLE MOTION)  

A. Excused Absences:  
B. Minutes: Regular Board Meeting of January 10, 2022    
C. Approval of: 

 
Commissioner Stringfellow moved and Commissioner Mitchell seconded to approve the 
Consent Agenda with warrants totaling $358,532.08. MOTION CARRIED.  
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS (SECOND READING AND FINAL ACTION) 
No unfinished business. 
 
NEW BUSINESS (FIRST READING – FOR DISCUSSION AND REVIEW ONLY) 
No new business. 
 
CONSIDERATIONS AND REQUESTS  
 

A. Station 66 Land Purchase 
 
DC Karns brought forward a Purchase and Sale Agreement to acquire land for a future 
Station 66. He praised the seller for their willingness to sell the property. Commissioner 
Stringfellow moved and Commissioner Mitchell seconded to approve the Purchase and 
Sales Agreement for the Hall property in the amount of $662,500. MOTION CARRIED.  
 

Accounts Payable Warrants Numbered 56943 to 56968 totaling $ 224,758.09 
Accounts Payable Warrants Numbered 56969 to 56995 totaling $ 145,222.93 
Accounts Payable Warrants Numbered 56648 to 56648 totaling $ (114.00) 
Accounts Payable Warrants Numbered 56743 to 56743 totaling $ (935.00) 
Accounts Payable Warrants Numbered 56919 to 56919 totaling $ (10,399.94) 

GRAND TOTAL $ 358,532.08 

3



DRAFT – Not Official Until Approved 

Board of Commissioners 
Page 2 of 3                                                                                                   January 24, 2022  Board Meeting Minutes 

 
B. Board Policy No. 330 Credit Card Usage 
 

Chief Morrow explained that policy revisions update internal processes per the RCW. 
Commissioner Stringfellow moved and Commissioner Willis seconded to approve Board 
Policy 330 Credit Card Usage revisions. MOTION CARRIED.  
 
STAFF, LOCAL, FIREFIGHTERS’ ASSOCIATION AND FIRE CHIEF REPORTS (For 
Information Only) 
The following divisions provided a written report in the packet: 

 
A. IT/ITD Scott-Ralston – Pleased to report disposition of two major projects - VPN 

software deployment and server storage upgrade.  Having great success working 
with consultant on Mitel phone project. Chief Morrow will report to the Board on 
behalf of the IT Consortium.  

 
B. Logistics/AC Stueve – Successfully recovered stolen edraulic extrication tools 

thanks to vendor and Pierce County Sheriff’s Office. The district’s gratitude has 
been extended to both.   

 
C. Prevention & Education/AC Overby – Public educator is hired and bringing 

everything expected and more to the position. Thanked Board for approval of the 
position. 

 
D. Health & Safety/AC McKenzie – Completed first quarter FIIRE pilot program. 

Continuing to work on second quarter tasks. Reported on OSHA injury. 
 
E. DC Administration/DC Karns – Working extensively with HR on hiring processes.  

Multiple station projects underway. No resolve yet to 72 dirt issue.   
 
F. Fire Chief/Chief Morrow – Well underway with August ballot issue planning. May 

have been a misunderstanding on Armory property MOU. Military has completed 
archaeological assessment and there were no findings. A historical article was 
provided by the military. They are completely engaged on memorial and financial 
aspect. Feels we can accomplish what we want on that. Shared next steps in 
Armory purchase; PSA review, walk-through, salvage work, and finance costs. 
Looking for assistance on policy revamp - working with Local. Making good 
progress on staffing software changes. Met with company officers today and was 
very pleased. Good discussion, healthy and constructive conversations. All 
paperwork has been submitted to L & I on the investigation and, as of today, no 
response received. Commissioner Stringfellow would like administrative help to 
reach out to legislators for financial assistance on the memorial. 
 

L726/P James – E Board and union officers returned from conference. New and future 
union leaders were able to attend. Good education gained.  

 
 

 

4



DRAFT – Not Official Until Approved 

Board of Commissioners 
Page 3 of 3                                                                                                   January 24, 2022  Board Meeting Minutes 

 

CORRESPONDENCE 
No correspondence. 
 
COMMISSIONER COMMENTS 
Ex-Officio/Mayor Door – Council will be discussing redistricting, homeless 
encampment/village. New Mayor on-board and has not assigned committees. Will soon be 
attending first South Sound 911 meeting as chair.  
 
Commissioner Mitchell – Gaining a lot of good information. 
 
Commissioner Stringfellow –  Hopes Councilmember Door is able to continue on the 
Board.  
 
Commissioner Willis – Asked for clarification on EMS program AC Bouchard noted last 
meeting. Chief Morrow clarified components of the Operative IQ program.   
 
ADJOURNMENT 
There being no further business, Commissioner Stringfellow moved and Commissioner 
Willis seconded to adjourn the meeting. MOTION CARRIED. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 5:38 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
            
MATTHEW HOLM    TANYA ROBACKER 
CHAIR OF THE BOARD   DISTRICT SECRETARY 
 
 
 
      
DIANNE PORTER 
RECORDER  

5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 
 

Agenda Date:  February 14, 2022 

Item Title:   Puyallup Armory Purchase and Sale Agreement 

Attachments:   PSA; Letter to Local Legislators 

Submitted by:  Chief Morrow 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:  

 

 

 

 

 
 
SUMMARY:     
 
Motion: To approve and authorize Chief Morrow to execute documents for the purchase of the 
Puyallup Armory property in the amount of $900,000.00. 
  
The guard unit has essentially moved off of the property and a preliminary inspection 
was done on February 11th.  
 
Members of the stakeholder team are working together to fulfill the last requirement of 
the terms of sale, which is to install an interpretive sign on the property. Commissioner 
Stringfellow is participating in this endeavor. Attached you will find a letter 
Commissioner Stringfellow directed to Senator Gildon and Representative Chambers 
seeking funding assistance on an additional tribute. 
 
Closing is scheduled for February 28, 2022. 
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT:  
 
$900,000.00 

62



 

Eff. 8.19.14 

After recording return document to: 

 

State of Washington 

Department of Enterprise Services 

Real Estate Services 

P O Box 41468 

Olympia WA 98504-1468 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Document Title:  Purchase and Sale Agreement 

Seller:  State of Washington Military Department, acting through the Department of Enterprise Services,  

Purchaser: Central Pierce County Fire and Rescue. 

Legal Description:  Please see Exhibit “A” 

Assessor’s Tax Parcel Number:  0420273012 

 

PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT 

 

THIS REAL ESTATE PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT ("Agreement") is entered into between the State of 

Washington, Department of the Military, acting through the Department of Enterprise Services ("Seller"), and 

Central Pierce County Fire and Rescue, whose address is 17520 22nd Ave East,  ("Purchaser"). 

 

1. Property to be conveyed.  Subject to the terms herein, Purchaser and Seller agree to the 

conveyance from the Seller to the Purchaser of the Property as described on Exhibit A, including all improvements 

thereon, and any and all personal property used in the operation of the land and improvements.  Said property is 

located at 622 4th Ave SE, City of Puyallup, County of Pierce, State of Washington. 

 

Said parcel of land contains approximately 1.294 acres and is further described on Exhibit "A" which is 

incorporated herein by reference. 

 

2. Effective Date of Agreement.   This Agreement shall be effective and binding upon either party 

only upon such date (the Effective Date) that it has been fully executed and notarized by all of the representatives of 

parties set forth on the signature pages attached and approved as to form by the Office of the Attorney General.    

This provision may not be waived by partial performance or otherwise and no reliance shall be placed on this 

Agreement until it is so executed and approved.   

 

3. Purchase Price.  The purchase price shall be Nine Hundred Thousand Dollars ($900,000.00).  

 

3.1 Earnest Money.  As earnest money, within five days of the Effective date of this Agreement, 

Purchaser shall deposit the principal sum of Nine Thousand Dollars Nine Thousand dollars ($9,000.00) into the 

Escrow described below which shall be applied to the purchase price at closing.  If this Agreement does not close on 

the date agreed upon, including any extensions, or is otherwise terminated and such failure to close or termination is 

not due to or allowed by a contingency or other condition set forth under this Agreement and is not the fault of the 

Seller, then the closing agent shall pay the earnest money deposit to the Seller; otherwise, the closing agent shall 

return the earnest money to the Purchaser. 

 

63



Disposal No. 21-12-388 

 (Puyallup) JPH/jph 

Date: Feburary 04-2022  

Page 2 of 10 

 
3.2 Payment of Purchase Price.  After the subtraction of all credits including any earnest money paid, 

Purchaser shall pay the balance of the Purchase Price to the Seller on the Closing Date via wire transfer of funds, or a 

certified check or cashier’s check. 

 

4. Escrow.  The parties shall deposit this Agreement, and such other documents and monies as are 

required hereby into an escrow (the "Escrow") established with Chicago Title Insurance Company (the "Closing 

Agent"), whose address is 5605 112th Street, #900, Puyallup, Attn: Juanita Drew, Escrow Officer   

 

5. Title.  Subject to the terms herein, the Seller agrees to execute and deliver on the date of closing a 

Quitclaim Deed to the subject Property.  Encumbrances shall be addressed through the following process.   At or 

prior to the end of the Study Period as defined in paragraph [6.1], Purchaser shall provide the Closing Agent and 

Seller a written identification of any exceptions to title, as shown on a preliminary title report or commitment, that 

must  be cleared.  Upon receiving such notice, Seller shall have ten (10) days to agree to clear such exceptions 

Purchaser has identified for clearance and to notify Purchaser and the Closing Agent of such agreement.  At the 

conclusion of said period, if Seller has not agreed to clear all such exceptions, Purchaser who may then either:  

 

 a. Terminate this Agreement, by written notice to Seller at least three days before closing.  Thereafter 

neither party shall have any further rights or liabilities hereunder and the cash deposit/earnest money and any accrued 

interest, less extension fees paid, shall be returned/paid to the Purchaser:  or 

 

 b. Waive its objections to title or reach a written agreement with Seller (a copy of which the 

Purchaser must provide the Closing Agent) as to such objections and, in such event, the parties shall close the 

transaction contemplated by this Agreement, subject to such exceptions that have not been eliminated by waiver or 

agreement.  Failure to timely provide a termination notice under 5a shall be deemed a waiver of objections to title 

unless a written agreement resolving the objections is entered by the parties prior to closing. 

 

 Inspection/Evaluation,  No Warranties, and Approvals. 

 

6. Inspection/Evaluation of Property.  Seller shall within seven (7) business days of the full execution 

of this Agreement use reasonable efforts to provide or make available to Purchaser for inspection and copying to the 

extent available or within Seller’s possession or control, copies of all contracts, appraisals, environmental surveys or 

audits of the Property or the improvements, tenant leases, certificates of occupancy, soils reports, real property 

records, including copies of property tax assessments, LID proposals, agreements, leasing proposals.  Seller shall 

also use reasonable efforts to provide or make available other documents and information in the possession and 

control of Seller which Purchaser requests at least seven (7) business days prior to the end of the Study Period that 

are reasonably necessary to conduct Purchaser’s review of the Property. Seller shall not be found to have breached 

this provision by failing to disclose any document unless the Seller’s representative has acted in bad faith by failing 

to make any reasonable effort to locate the document or knowingly failed to disclose the document in question.  For 

purposes of this Agreement the Seller’s representative is Stefanie Fuller. 

 

 Purchaser shall have until the expiration of Febuary 13, 2022 (5) days after the effective date of this 

Agreement (referred to herein as the Study Period)  in which to conduct its review of the Property and reject the 

Property. Said review may include periodic physical and engineering inspections of the Property. Seller agrees to 

cooperate with and assist Purchaser in the physical inspections of the Property, provided that such inspections shall 

be conducted during normal business hours or at such other time as is reasonable and necessary to conduct the 

inspection. Purchaser shall repair any damage to the Property caused by Purchaser, its employees 

or agents during such inspections, to as near as may reasonably be achieved a condition as good as 

or better than it was prior to the damage, to as near as may reasonably be achieved a condition as 

good as or better than it was prior to the damage.   If purchaser fails to reject the property in writing 

   

64



Disposal No. 21-12-388 

 (Puyallup) JPH/jph 

Date: Feburary 04-2022  

Page 3 of 10 

 
prior to the end of the Study Period, as may be extended, the contingency for inspection will be deemed to be 

fulfilled and the property may not be rejected under this paragraph.   If the Purchaser rejects the property within the 

Study Period, this Agreement shall terminate and the earnest money shall be returned to the Purchaser.  The duty to 

repair the property shall survive termination, if the Agreement terminates prior to closing. 

 

 6.2 Warranties. Purchaser specifically acknowledges and agrees that, except s provided below, 

(1) Seller does not make any representations or warranties of any kind whatsoever, either express or implied, with 

respect to the Property, and (2) the Property is conveyed to Purchaser in an “As-Is” and “WITH ALL FAULTS” 

condition as of the date of closing, including, without limitations, the condition or stability of the soils or ground 

waters, the presence or absence of hazardous materials on or under the Property, suitability for any construction or 

development, zoning and similar matters.  Seller represents and warrants to Purchaser, as of the Effective Date and 

as of the Closing Date, as follows: (a) the execution and delivery of this Agreement by Seller and the consummation 

of the transaction contemplated hereby, has been duly authorized by all necessary action on the part of Seller, this 

Agreement is the valid  and enforceable obligation of Seller legally enforceable in accordance with its terms, and no 

consent by any third party is required to complete the transaction contemplated hereby; (b) Seller has received no 

notice from any governmental authority that the Property, or any part thereof, is in violation of any law or regulation 

applicable to the Property; and (c) there are no actions, suits, or legal proceedings or any other proceedings affecting 

the Property, at law or equity, before any court of governmental agency. 

 

 6.3 Waiver of Disclosures.  To the extent legally permitted, Purchaser waives all disclosures required 

by RCW 64.06.  However, Purchaser does not waive the receipt of any disclosures required by RCW 64.06 that may 

not be waived (e.g. environmental), which disclosures shall be provided by Seller. 

 

7. Closing.  Closing of this transaction shall occur in the offices of the Closing Agent, on or before 

Feburay 28, 2022.  For purposes of this Agreement the "closing" shall have occurred when all appropriate 

documents are recorded and the proceeds required for the sale are disbursed to Seller. 

 

 7.1 Extensions.  In the event the Purchaser wishes to extend the closing date beyond February 28, 

2022, the Seller agrees that the Purchaser may extend the closing date for a period of 30 days or less by paying 

($15,000.00) for each extension period, which is non-refundable, and shall not apply to the purchase price at closing.  

 

 7.2 Closing Costs.  Seller shall pay the following costs and expenses in connection with this 

transaction: 

 

a) Seller's attorneys' fees; 

b) One-half (½) escrow fee; 

c) Real property taxes shall be prorated to the date of closing and transferred into the name of the Purchaser 

upon closing, unless the Property is leased to Seller, in which case the terms of the lease concerning taxes 

shall govern; 

d) All special assessments, L.I.D. assessments, and R.I.D. assessments affecting the Property shall be prorated 

to the date of closing and paid by Seller up to the date of closing; 

e) Real estate excise taxes or transfer taxes due on the conveyance, if any; 

f) Utilities charges for utilities services provided prior to closing; all utilities such as electricity, water, natural 

gas, oil and real property taxes shall be prorated to the date of closing. 

 

Purchaser shall pay the following costs and expenses in connection with this transaction: 

 

a) Purchaser's attorneys' fees; 

b) One-half (½) the Escrow fees; 

65



Disposal No. 21-12-388 

 (Puyallup) JPH/jph 

Date: Feburary 04-2022  

Page 4 of 10 

 
c) Fees for recording of the Quitclaim Deed; 

d) Real property taxes shall be prorated to the date of closing with Purchaser paying the portion accruing for 

the period after the date of closing, if applicable.  The state of Washington is real estate tax exempt. 

e) All special assessments, L.I.D. assessments, and R.I.D. assessments affecting the Property shall be prorated 

to the date of closing and paid by Purchaser after the date of closing; 

f) Title insurance premium or abstract fee and sales tax thereon, if any; 

g) Any real estate brokerage commissions or fees due on the transaction. 

 

8. Governmental Approval.  If the approval of any governmental agency is required for the sale of the 

Property, it is understood and agreed that this Agreement is subject to obtaining such approval.  The closing date 

shall be extended, subject to the limits in paragraph 7.1 of this Agreement, for such period as may be required to 

obtain such approval. 

 

9. Survey; Subdivision.  In the event a city, county, or other governing authority having jurisdiction 

over the Property requires a survey or plat or has a subdivision ordinance, Purchaser shall, at Purchaser's expense, 

comply with such ordinance and take all steps necessary to obtain such survey, plat or subdivision.  Seller agrees to 

cooperate with Purchaser in obtaining the necessary approvals.  The closing date shall be extended, subject to the 

limits set forth in paragraph 7.1 of this Agreement, for such period as may be required to obtain such approval. 

 

10. Possession.  Purchaser shall be entitled to possession of the Property upon the date of closing, 

subject only to such matters approved in writing by Purchaser. 

 

11. Commission.  Seller warrants and represents to Purchaser that Seller is responsible for all real 

estate brokerage commissions or fees of any kind or type that are due and payable on this transaction. 

 

12. Governing Law; Venue.  This Agreement and the rights of the parties hereto shall be governed by 

and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Washington and the parties agree that in any such action 

venue shall lie exclusively in Thurston County, Washington. 

 

13. Time is of the Essence.  Time is of the essence in the performance of any obligations pursuant to 

this Agreement.  Failure of either party to insist upon the strict performance of the other party's obligation hereunder 

shall not constitute a waiver of strict performance thereafter of all of the other party's obligation hereunder. 

 

14. Amendment, Waiver.  No modification, termination, waiver, or amendment of this Agreement may 

be made except by written agreement signed by all parties or as otherwise specifically  provided in this Agreement.  

No failure by Seller to insist upon the strict performance of the Purchaser’s obligations hereunder shall constitute a 

waiver of strict performance thereafter of all of the Purchaser’s obligations hereunder.  All the terms, provisions, and 

conditions of this Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be enforceable by Seller and Purchaser and their 

respective legal heirs, legal representatives, successors and assigns.  This provision shall survive closing. 

 

15. Notices.  Any notices required or permitted to be given shall be in writing and delivered either in 

person or by certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid, or electronic mail to the email address below 

that was received at that address (date of notice is date of receipt)  addressed as follows or to such other address as 

may be noticed by either party compliant with this notice: 

 

SELLER:  STATE OF WASHINGTON 

   The Department of Enterprise Services 

   ATTN:  Jim Hickman, Real Estate Services 

   Post Office Box 41468 

  

66



Disposal No. 21-12-388 

 (Puyallup) JPH/jph 

Date: Feburary 04-2022  

Page 5 of 10 

 
   Olympia, Washington 98504-1468 

 

 

PURCHASER:  Central Pierce County Fire and Rescue 

   17520 22nd Ave E 

   Tacoma, WA. 65445 

 

 Any notice given pursuant to this Agreement shall be deemed effective the day it is personally delivered or 

three (3) business days after the date it is deposited in the United States mails.   

 

16. Entire Agreement.  All understandings and agreements previously existing between the parties, if 

any, are merged into this Agreement, which alone fully and completely expresses their agreement, and the same is 

entered into after full investigation, neither party relying upon any statement or representation made by the other not 

embodied herein.  This Agreement may not be changed or terminated orally under any circumstances and further 

may not be changed in a writing if such writing is not signed by all parties, unless otherwise specifically provided 

herein. 

 

17. Leases.  All leases on land and/or improvements on the property shall be assigned to the Purchaser 

at the time of closing.  All rents, including prepaid rents, if any, shall be prorated to the date of closing and any 

damage or security deposits affecting terminated tenancies shall be refunded at closing to the tenant entitled thereto 

or paid to the account of the Purchaser in accordance with the terms of the lease or rental agreement.  Tenancies to 

be continued shall be assigned to Purchaser. 

 

18. Indemnity.  Purchaser shall indemnify, and hold Seller harmless from and against any claims, 

actions, costs, expenses and liabilities, including without limitation payment of reasonable attorneys' fees, which 

Seller may suffer or incur as a result of (i) any tortuous action or inaction of Purchaser, its agents or employees 

occurring before the closing; (ii) any misrepresentation in or omission of any material documents, items or 

information to be submitted by Purchaser to Seller relating to the Property or its operations known by Purchaser; and 

(iii) any failure of Purchaser to perform any of its obligations hereunder.   This provision shall survive closing. 

 

19. Non-Foreign Affidavit.  Seller is not a foreign person as the term is used and defined in Section 

1445 of the Internal Revenue Code, as amended, and the regulations promulgated thereunder.  Seller shall, upon 

request of Purchaser, complete an affidavit to the effect. 

 

20. Assignment.  Upon written agreement of the parties, all rights, title and interest of Purchaser herein 

may be assigned. 

 

21. Default; Remedies; Specific, Performance.  In the event of material breach or default in or of this 

Agreement or any of the conditions or provisions hereof by Seller, Purchaser shall have, in addition to a claim for 

damages from such breach or default and without prejudice to any other right or remedy available under this 

Agreement or at law or in equity, the right to (a) demand and have specific performance of this Agreement; or (b) 

terminate this Agreement upon written notice without any additional liability to Seller and Purchaser shall be entitled 

to a full refund of any payments outlined herein.  In the event of a material breach or default in or of this Agreement 

or any of the representations, terms, covenants, conditions or provisions hereof by Purchaser, Seller’s remedy shall 

be as allowed by law; provided, if Seller is entitled to obtain the earnest money per paragraph 3.1, that remedy shall 

be Seller’s sole remedy, except for payment of damages that Purchaser may have caused to the 

property.   

 

 

67



Disposal No. 21-12-388 

 (Puyallup) JPH/jph 

Date: Feburary 04-2022  

Page 6 of 10 

 
22. Merger of Prior Agreements.  This Agreement and the exhibits hereto constitute the entire 

agreement between the parties with respect to the purchase and sale of the Property and supersedes all prior and 

contemporaneous agreements and understandings between the parties hereto relating to the subject matter hereof. 

 

23. Neutral Authorship.  Each of the provisions of this Agreement has been reviewed and negotiated, 

and represents the combined work product of both parties hereto.  No presumption or other rules of construction 

which would interpret the provisions of this Agreement in favor of or against the parties preparing the same shall be 

applicable in connection with the construction or interpretation of any of the provisions of this Agreement. 

 

24. Severability.  In case any one or more of the provisions contained in the Agreement shall for any 

reason be held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, illegality or unenforceability 

shall not affect any other provision hereof, and this Agreement shall be construed as if such invalid, illegal or 

unenforceable provision had never been contained herein. 

 

25. Remedies Cumulative.  Except as otherwise expressly provided herein, the rights and remedies 

given herein to Purchaser and Seller shall be deemed cumulative, and the exercise of one or more of such remedies 

shall not operate to bar the exercise of any other rights reserved to Purchaser or Seller under the provisions of this 

Agreement. 

 

26. Release.  All parties to this Agreement hereby release each other from any and all claims involving 

the Property, except for any future claims brought for the sole purpose of enforcing the terms of this Agreement. 

 

27. Identity of Grantee.  Unless otherwise notified by Purchaser in writing prior to the date of closing, 

Seller shall convey the Property to Purchaser as follows: 

 
      

 

28. Exhibits.  The following exhibits described herein and attached hereto are fully incorporated into 

this Agreement by this reference: 

 

 Exhibit “A” – Legal Description 

 Exhibit “B” – Parcel Map and Assessor’s Information 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have hereunto subscribed their names. 

 

     STATE OF WASHINGTON 

 

       The Department of Enterprise Services 

By:        

              

       Seth Wallace, Assistant Director 

Printed Name:       Real Estate Services 

  

       Date:        

Title:        

       RECOMMENDED FOR 

APPROVAL 

           

   

 

68



Disposal No. 21-12-388 

 (Puyallup) JPH/jph 

Date: Feburary 04-2022  

Page 7 of 10 

 
Date:                     ___________________________________________ 

       Jim Hickman, Acquisition and Disposal Specialist 

       Real Estate Services 

 

       Date: ______________________________________  

        

 

 

 

 

       APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

       Date:        

 

       By:        

        Assistant Attorney General 

69



Disposal No. 21-12-388 

 (Puyallup) JPH/jph 

Date: Feburary 04-2022  

Page 8 of 10 

 
STATE OF    ) 

    ) ss. 

County of    ) 

 

 I, the undersigned, a Notary Public, do hereby certify that on this     day of         , 20__, 

personally appeared before me          to me known to 

be the individual(s) described in and who executed the within instrument, and acknowledged that            signed and 

sealed the same as            free and voluntary act and deed, for the purposes and uses therein mentioned. 

 

 In Witness Whereof I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal the day and year first above 

written. 

 

 

              

      Notary Public in and for the State of Washington, 

      Residing at        

      My commission expires       

 

 

 

 

 

 

STATE OF WASHINGTON ) 

    ) ss. 

County of Thurston  ) 

 

 I, the undersigned, a Notary Public, do hereby certify that on this _________ day of ____________________, 

20______, personally appeared before me SETH WALLACE, Assistant Director, Real Estate Services, Department of 

Enterprise Services, State of Washington, to me known to be the individual described in and who executed the within 

instrument, and acknowledged that he signed and sealed the same as the free and voluntary act and deed of the 

Department, for the purposes and uses therein mentioned, and on oath stated that (s)he was duly authorized to execute 

said document. 

 

 In Witness Whereof I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal the day and year first above 

written. 

 

 

              

      Notary Public in and for the State of Washington, 

      Residing at        

      My commission expires       

70



Disposal No. 21-12-388 

 (Puyallup) JPH/jph 

Date: Feburary 04-2022  

Page 9 of 10 

 
STATE OF WASHINGTON ) 

    ) ss. 

County of Thurston  ) 

 

 I, the undersigned, a Notary Public, do hereby certify that on this _________ day of ____________________, 

20______, personally appeared before me BOB COVINGTON, Deputy Director, Facilities Division, Department of 

Enterprise Services, State of Washington, to me known as the individual described in and who executed the within 

instrument, and acknowledged that he signed and sealed the same as the free and voluntary act and deed of the 

Department, for the purposes and uses therein mentioned, and on oath stated that (s)he was duly authorized to execute 

said document. 

 

 In Witness Whereof I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal the day and year first above 

written. 

 

 

              

      Notary Public in and for the State of Washington, 

      Residing at        

      My commission expires       
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

71



Disposal No. 21-12-388 

 (Puyallup) JPH/jph 

Date: Feburary 04-2022  

Page 10 of 10 

 
 

 

 

EXHIBIT “A” 
 

 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

72



Exhibit B 

Parcel Map and Assessor’s Information 

 

 

73



74

port08190
Typewritten Text

port08190
Typewritten Text

port08190
Typewritten Text

port08190
Typewritten Text

port08190
Typewritten Text
Also sent to:
Representative Kelly Chambers



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 1 of 2 

 

 
 

Agenda Date:  February 14, 2022 

Item Title:   Commissioner Contingency Fund – Intterra Advanced Analytics 

Attachments:   N/A 

Submitted by:  E. Stueve 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:  

 

 

 

 

 
 
SUMMARY:     

 
Motion: To approve appropriation of $75,000.00 from the Commissioner Contingency 
fund to Field Operations [300-53145 Field Operations Software]. 
 
The District, currently, has a substantial gap in reporting and analytics.  This software as 
a subscription service will provide the Board, staff, personnel and the community with 
real-time, system–performance measures displayed in a digestible, interactive medium.   
 
This software subscription will: 

 Provide both standard (traditional) and advanced dashboards 

 Implement a platform where our system performance is communicated in real 
time to internal and external stakeholders 

 Eliminate the monthly, manual process an analyst would complete to achieve the 
minimum service level 

 
This appropriation will fill the some of our immediate gap in internal analyst capacity and 
serve as an integral next step to getting the organization focused on objective 
performance measures.  
 
The proposal also allows for staff to grow the automation into other areas of system 
management.  
 
The vendor is already a partner in the operations arena and is well established in the 
fire service. 
 

75



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 
FINANCIAL IMPACT:  
 
$250,000  Current balance in contingency fund 
-$ 75,000  Reporting & Analytics Software as a Service 
$175,000  Ending balance 

76



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 1 of 2 

 

 

 
 

Agenda Date    February 14, 2022 

Item Title:    Human Resources Division Report 

Attachments:     

Submitted by:   Suzi Washo 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:  

 

 

 

 

 
 
SUMMARY:     

 
Recruitment 

 New Hires 
o Human Resources Analyst – 1.31.22 

 Jackie Wood was promoted from Training Support Specialist 
o Mechanic – 2.22.22 (and another will be hired in late February/early March) 

 Two incumbents retired/are retiring 
 

 Current Recruitments 
o Human Resources Analyst 

 For the second HR Analyst position, the candidate is currently in the background 
stage. 

o Support Specialist Eligibility List 
 There are three current vacancies (Administration, Training and Finance/Payroll) 

 Interviews are the week of 2.7.2022 

 Chief’s Interviews will be the week of 2.14.2022 
o Academy 22-2 

 16 Candidates were moved to backgrounds in January 

 13 candidates passed the background 

 1 candidate did not pass 

 2 candidates withdrew  
 13 Candidates were invited to Chief Interviews 

 Interviews are scheduled for 2.15 & 2.16 
  

77



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 
 

 Upcoming Recruitments/Other Staffing work 
o Operations Analyst 

 Incumbent left CPFR on 1.21.2022 
o Facilities Maintenance Technician 

 New position in 2022 budget 
o Purchasing Analyst 

 New position in 2022 budget 
o Technical Support Specialist 

 New position for the IT consortium 
o Support Specialist – Information Technology 

 New position for the IT consortium 
o Finance Division reorganization 

 
 

Other 

 Negotiations continue with the 726 bargaining units 
 

 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT:  
N/A 

78



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 
 

Agenda Date: 02-14-2022 

Item Title: Division Update - Training 

Attachments: 2021 Training Hours 

Submitted by: AC Juarez 
 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:   

 

 

 

 

   
 

SUMMARY:     

 

 Recruit class 22-1, finished up EMT last Friday. All of the recruits are doing 

well. 

 February will be a busy training month: 

o Auto extrication  

o Hose deployment  

o H.I.R.L. training  

o Member-Enrichment with Tim Dietz 

 2021 training hours attached   
 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

 

 

79



              

Category 
2021 Total 

Training Hours 
2020 Total 

Training Hours 
2019 Total 

Training Hours 
Total 30142 36208 37095 
Suppression 11396 19872 18650 
EMS 8932 7313 7993 
Fire Ground Ops (Blue Card) 5074 5264 3959 
Hazmat 2143 2593 4105 
Officer Development 1975 606 1037 
Tech Rescue 622 560 1351 

 

 

 

 

30142

11396

8932

5074

2143

1975

622

0 5000 10000 15000 20000 25000 30000 35000

Total

Suppression

EMS

Fire Ground Ops (Blue Card)

Hazmat

Officer Development

Tech Rescue

Total Training Hours - 2021

30142

11396

8932

5074

2143

1975

622

36208

19872

7313

5264

2593

606

560

0 5000 10000 15000 20000 25000 30000 35000 40000

Total

Suppression

EMS

Fire Ground Ops (Blue Card)

Hazmat

Officer Development

Tech Rescue

Total Training Hours - 2021 & 2020

2020 2021

Central Pierce Fire & Rescue 

2021 TRAINING HOURS REPORT 

80



Shift Total Hours 
A 9118 
B 9341 
C 8804 

Day Shift 2573 
Extended Leave 213.75 

Rover 92.5 
Total 30142.25 

 

 

 

Category 2021 Total 
Training Hours 

2020 Total 
Training Hours 

2019 Total 
Training Hours 

Recruit Academy  11182 7982 9968 
 

 

9118

9341

8804

2573

213.75

92.5

0 1000 2000 3000 4000 5000 6000 7000 8000 9000 10000

A

B

C

Day Shift

Extended Leave

Rover

Total Training Hours - 2021 by Shift

11182

7982

9968

0 2000 4000 6000 8000 10000 12000

2021 TOTAL TRAINING HOURS

2020 TOTAL TRAINING HOURS

2019 TOTAL TRAINING HOURS

Total Training Hours - Recruit Academy 

81



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 
 

Agenda Date: 02/14/2022 

Item Title:  Division Update – Field Operations 

Attachments:    

Submitted by: R. Kent 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:  

 

 

 

 

 
 
SUMMARY:     

 

1.  Kronos / Tele-Staff is back up and functioning at 100% 
 
2. Presented an Operational Overview of the Cold Storage Fire to the joint EPIC (East 

Pierce Interlocal Coalition).  This is the second presentation made.  King County 
and Pierce County Emergency Management Departments have expressed interest 
in how CPFR, PPD and City of Puyallup worked together on this large scale event. 

   
 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
N/A 

82



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 
 

Agenda Date: 02/14/2022 

Item Title: Division Update - EMS 

Attachments: N/A 

Submitted by: AC Bouchard 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:  

 

 

 

 

 
 
SUMMARY:   
 

1) CPFR adult and pediatric cardiac arrest update for 2021 and 2022 
 
2)  Status of the Pierce County MCI update/rewrite 

 

3) Anticipated product shortages (preload epinephrine, IV bags, saline flushes) and 
the challenges it presents CPFR 
 

4) Anticipated timeline for the purchase and implementation of the Lifepak 15 
modems  
 

 
 
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
N/A 
 

83



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 
 

Agenda Date:    February 14, 2022 

Item Title:     Operations Section Update 

Attachments:     N/A 

Submitted by:    E. Stueve 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:  

 

 

 

 

 
 
SUMMARY:     

 
We’ve completed the contractual elements of NASH Consulting Training and are 

targeting a second quarter start. 

 

The PCHIT/PCSORT Strategic Assessment has begun: all participating agencies have 

been in contact with the consultant/project lead. 

 
FINANCIAL IMPACT:         

 

N/A 

84



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 
 

Agenda Date: February 14, 2022 

Item Title:  Fire Chief’s Report   

Attachments:  Draft Org Charts 

Submitted by: Chief Morrow   
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:  

 

 

 

 

 
 
SUMMARY:     
  
Responder Newsletter 
Staff is currently engaged in the development of the 2022 Responder Newsletter. This year’s 
newsletter will be similar to years past but expanded in size and scope. The newsletter will have 
a broad range of content from across the organization and is intended to inform the community 
on the District’s activities from last year and where we are headed this year. Staff is planning to 
have the draft complete by the end of the month and to the printers in early March. 
 
Staffing Changes 
Working with Director Washo and Director Robacker, I have made some minor changes to the 
staffing plans for Human Resources and Finance for this year. Both Divisions are in need of 
additional staff to manage the current, and expected functions of the District this coming year. 
There are also staffing needs being assessed in Logistics that may result in a request for 
additional FTE mid-year. The organizational charts for Human Resources and Finance are 
attached. 
 
Policy Revamp 
The policy project is underway. We have secured a temporary support position, “Ash”, and have 
started to prioritize the policies that will first be updated. Staff is also working on a broader 
communication to the District about these changes. The desire was to work with the impacted 
Strategic Plan partners about the change prior to the broader communication occurring. 
 

 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: None 

85



Finance / Human Resources

Human Resources Director

Senior HR Analyst HR Analyst HR Analyst

Finance Director

Payroll Manager

Controller

Purchasing Analyst

Payroll Analyst

Finance Assistant Finance Assistant

86



87

port08190
Typewritten Text
Similar letters sent to:
FF/PM AJ Holm
FF Brent Roselle
FF Bryan Phan


port08190
Typewritten Text


	1 -2022-02-14 Board Agenda DRAFT
	4B - 2022-01-24 Board Meeting Minutes DRAFT
	4C - 2022_02_14 Warrant Approval
	7A1 - AIS - Armory
	7A2 - Draft Purchase and Sale where state is Seller 02-02-2022-JPH
	7A3 - Exhibit B Parcel Map & Assessor's Information
	7A4-AIS Leg Letter
	7C - Intterra Advanced Analytics - Contingency Request 02.14.22
	8B - 2.14.2022  HR Report
	8C1 - Agenda Item Summary  02-14-2022 - Training
	8C2 - 2021 Training Hours Report
	8D - Operations AIS 2-14-2022
	8E - EMS AIS Feb 2022
	8F - OPSEC AIS 02.14.21
	8G - FC Report AIS 2.14.22
	8G1 - 2022 Deployment - Finance_Human Resources
	2022 Deployment - Finance/Human Resources
	Finance/Human Resources


	9A - Corres!_Redacted



